
Austin, TX 7871 I-2548 

Dear General Comyn: 

I am requesting an opinion and your &ice on the foIlowing questioe: 

Based upon the facts below, may the County Tax Assessor-Collector use the inter& 
generated from the Motor Vehicle Inventory Tax Fund to supplement her salary? 

The facts ofthe case are as follows: 

The County Tax Assessor-Collector, rather than her employees, does all of the work 
necessary to maintain the Motor Vehicle Inventory Escrow Account. Knowing this fund 
can be used to “defray the cost of administration” under Section 23.122 of the Tax Code, 
the wlkctor fbels justified in supplementing the salary of anyone managing or 
administering the prepayment program. Since the collector alone manages the escrow 
account, she believes she should be able to supplement her salary with the imerest. 

Teas Attomey Generat Letter Advisory No. 398 (1996) contends the inventory escrow 
account is the “sole property of the wllecto?. Therefore, the collector cannot retain 
hds ftom this account for personal ~8 end benetit. Further, a grant of these tin&s to a 
private individual would be impermissible under Article Ill, section 51 of the Texas 
Constitution. In light of this opinion, the County Tax Assessor-Collector has no authority 
to supplement ha salary 
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However, Texas Attorney General Letter A&&y No: 0135 (1999) cmckdes there is 
nothing fvrbiddiig the County Tax Assessor-Collector from suppbmenting the salaries of 
personnel responsible for managing or administering the prepayment program Since the 
collector is responsiile for all management of the inventory escrvw WWUnt,fanshe 

quaI@ as “personnel” so as tv benefit From the interest; or, does her elected official 
status bar her fivm doing so? 

Thanks in advance for you consideration. 


